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TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

DATE: June 14, 2019 

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK OF JUNE 17, 2019 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

Traverse City.  Weather permitting, this is the current schedule of road work beginning on Monday, June 17, 2019.   

 

ROAD CLOSURES 

 
CENTER ROAD, M-37 TO BLACKMAN – MAYFIELD and PARADISE TOWNSHIPS 

*No thru traffic is allowed; access will be made available to residents and businesses. 

*This FIVE mile stretch of road is being reconstructed.   

*Motorists are advised to follow posted detour signs. 

*This project is projected to take approximatelty three weeks. 

 

LANE CLOSURES  

 
PAVEMENT MARKING - VARIOUS LOCATIONS 
*Contractor will applying wet paint on various center lines and edge lines. 

*Work will take place on major primary and secondary roads. 

*This is a “moving operation” meaning operations are short-lived in any one particular location. 

*Motorists should reduce speed and obey traffic control devices. 

*REDUCE SPEED IN FRESHLY PAINTED AREAS TO AVOID SPLATTER ON VEHICLES.  
 

DURA PATCHING – GRANT and LONG LAKE TOWNSHIPS 
*Nessen Road 

*South Long Lake 

*Traffic will be directed by flag control 

 

ROAD WORK –PENINSULA, ACME and WHITEWATER TOWNSHIPS 
*Shoulder work 

*Miscellaneous clean up throughout Peninsula Township 

 

Road Commission Crew Activities: 
*Gravel Roads – Grading various locations 

*Pothole Patching - Various locations as requested.  

 

When you see road workers, 
Drive like YOU work there! 
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